
 
 

 

 

 

Enbridge Gas Inc. 
P.O. Box 2001 
50 Keil Drive N. 
Chatham, Ontario, N7M 5M1 
Canada 

Adam Stiers 
Technical Manager 
Regulatory Applications 
Regulatory Affairs 

Tel: (519) 436-4558 
Email:  astiers@uniongas.com 
            EGIRegulatoryProceedings@enbridge.com  

March 19, 2020              
BY RESS and EMAIL 

Ms. Christine Long 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Long: 
 
Re:  Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas)  
 Ontario Energy Board File No.: EB-2019-0159 
 2021 Dawn Parkway Expansion Project – Intervenor Evidence 
              
 
In accordance with the Ontario Energy Board’s (“OEB”) Procedural Order No. 2 certain 
intervenors recently made submissions describing the nature of evidence they intend to 
file in the above noted proceeding. Specifically, Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas”) is in 
receipt of submissions made by: 
• The City of Hamilton (“Hamilton”); 
• The Federation of Rental-housing Providers of Ontario (“FRPO”); 
• The Green Energy Coalition (“GEC”), on behalf of GEC and Environmental Defence 

(“ED”); and 
• Pollution Probe (“PP”). 
 
Because the nature and scope of the proposed evidence is described in a general 
manner and without specifics, Enbridge Gas takes no position as to the relevance of the 
proposed evidence at this time. Enbridge Gas reserves its right to raise the question of 
relevance, if needed, and to file reply evidence on receipt of greater particularity or the 
evidence itself.  
 
If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
[original signed by] 
 
Adam Stiers 
Technical Manager, Regulatory Applications 
cc.: Guri Pannu (Enbridge Gas) 

Charles Keizer (Torys) 
 Myriam Seers (Torys) 

EB-2019-0159 Intervenors 
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